

Elefun Flyers (65636770)





Sold in Target between 18 September 2021 and 13 January 2022

Defect: The butterfly flyers may strike a child in the face.

Hazard: There is a risk of facial injury (skin abrasions or bruising) to children.

What to do: Consumers should return the product, with proof that it was purchased from Target, to obtain a full refund.

If consumers purchased the product from a place other than Target, please see the separate but interacting safety recall for the Elefun Flyer at <u>PRA2022/19369</u>

Contact details: For further information, phone the Target Customer Support Centre on 1300 753 567 (M-F, 9.30am-6.30pm AEST; Saturday 9.30am-4pm AEST) or visit https://www.target.com.au/contact-us. Or contact Hasbro via <u>https://consumercare.hasbro.com/en-au</u>

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information